

ENG 56

Cocupied until June 14, 1936 and moved to TRK 21, 1529 Belmont Ave, and back to new house on same site on Dec 12, 1936.



ENG 59
Built in 1890 and destroyed by the Great Steckyards Fire on May 19, 1934, company new in new building at 818 Exchange Ave with 4 TH Div.



ENJ 60 1315 E. 55 TH St Here in 1889, to Lake Pk Ave on Apr 25,1916, to 1409 E. 62 PL on May 26,1959, later to Trk 16, and soon to 1150 E. 55 TH St.



ENG 61
Built in the late 19 th Century, and occupied until company moved to ENG 50 on Aug 3, 1927, and in 1929 to 5345 S. Wabash Avenue.



ENG 62 - TRK 27
Organized and occupied until Feb 23, 1927, when 62 went to temp location of 11451 South Michigan Ave, but on Aug 13, moved to ENG 93, and back here in new building in later part of year. Truck 27 moved to ENG 80 in E.108 Street, and back here with ENG 62, where Truck 27 was disbanded on Oct 1,1925, and ENG 62 became a "combination company" for several years, and then TRK 27 was restored as their original assignment.



ENG 64 6244 S. Laflin Av Organized here in 1880's then to ENG 101 on May 23,1927 and back in new house on same site that year.



ENG 65 2714 W. 39 TH St Organized here in late 19 th Cent ury and occupied until Sept 1,1929, when company moved to 3002 W. 42.



ENG 67 4666 W. Fulton St Organized here and occupied by Truck 46 also. Upon arrival of Truck, Engine 67 responded out rear door until 1936, new building.



Thought to be the second house of this company and occupied from early 1890's until March 2, 1936 when moved to temporary quarters with TRK 35, and back here in a new WPA building. ENG 68, though considered one of the quietest running districts in the city has the authority to boast of responding to some of the largest and most hazardous conflagrations in the city. Example; Northwestern Malting,3-11 and 3 specials on July 24,1910, and many others



ENG 70

Organized here in 1893 and occupied same until Dec 31,1925 when moved to quarters of TRK 25 at 1545 Rosemont Ave. TRK 25 moved to ENG 102 on Jan 31, 1926 leaving ENG 70 as sole tenants where they continue to operate from today.

ENG 128 occupies the site today in this picture in a new building built in 1936 by the WPA.The 20 th Battalion also quarters in that building.



Organized here on Sept 7,1892, and occupied until March 24, 1931, and to ENG 87, June 8,1932 to ENG 126, and 7982 So Chgo Ave on Dec 27, 135.



ENG 73

Organized and occupied until Feb 7,
1927 when moved to ENG 54(Vincennes,
and back here on Sept 6,1927 in a
new building.



ENG 74 10615 Ewing Ave Organized and occupied until new building erected here on Aug 2,1927.



ENG 75

Organized here Mar 17,1894, and to ENG 115 on Nov 12,1925, and then to new house at 11958 S. State Street.



ENG 76

3517 Cortland St
Here until June 25,1927, when moved
to TRK 35, and back here in new
house same year.